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1

Agricultural and Processed Food 
Products, Export Development 
Authority ( Ministry of Commerce, 
Govt. of India), 

3rd floor, NCUI Building,
3 Siri Institutional Area, August Kranti 
Marg, Opposite Asiad Village New Delhi 
110 016

General Manager, www.apeda.gov.in gmpg@apeda.com 91-11-2651402(D); 
26514572; 26513219

26513167, Res. 
26560767

2 Biotechnology Industry Research 
Assistance Council (BIRAC)

1st Floor ,MTNL Building ,9 , CGO 
Complex, Lodhi Road, New Delhi-
110003

Chief Manager – 
Technical https://birac.nic.in/cfp.php birac.dbt@nic.in + 91-11-24389600  + 91-11-24389611

3 Board of Research in Nuclear 
Sciences

BRNS Secretariat, 3rd Floor, CFB 
B.A.R.C, Trombay, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra 400085

https://brns.res.in/brns_rp.php
helpdesk.brns@barc.gov

.in 022-2559 0813

4 Central Institute for Indian Languages

Department of Higher Education, 
Ministry of Education, Government of 
India,Manasagangothri, Hunsur Road, 
Mysore 570006

The Head, Grants-in-
Aid

https://www.ciil.org/GIACIIL.aspx gia@ciil.org 2345106 0091(821) 515032

5 Central Institute of Classical Tamil
Central Institute of Classical Tamil, 
Chemmozhi Salai, Perumbakkam, 
Chennai - 600100.

The Director https://www.cict.in/grant.php director@cict.in 44- 28442714

6 Chellaram Diabetes Research Centre Chellaram Diabetes Institue, Bavdhan, 
Pune- 411021

Assistant Manager- 
Research & 

Administration

https://www.chellaramresearch.org
/announcements/ cdrc@cdi.org.in 2066839777 2066839701

7 Consumer Welfare Fund 

Committee Consumer Welfare Fund, 
Ministry of Civil Supplies,
Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi. Member Secretary

https://consumeraffairs.nic.in/en/o
rganisation-and-

units/division/consumer-welfare-
fund/overview

ccwf@vsnl.net.in 011-23485793 011-23485793

8

Council for Advancement of Peoples 
Action and Rural Technology
( CAPART)

India Habitat Centre, Zone-V-A, 2nd 
Floor Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110 003. The Director General

https://ngosindia.com/capart-
council-for-advancement-of-

peoples-action-and-rural-
technology/

helpdesk@capart.nic.i
n

91 - 11 - 2464 2391, 2464 
2393, 2464 2395

91 - 11 - 2464 
8607

9 Council of Scientific and Industrial 
Research (CSIR)

Extramural Research Division, Council 
of Scientific Industrial Research, CSIR 
Complex , NPL Campus, PUSA,
New Delhi. 110012.

Scientist-in-Charge www.csir.res.in headhrdg@csirhrdg.res
.in 011-23736842 011-25840887

List of Funding Agencies for Research Proposals (National)

Avinashilingam Institute for Home Science and Higher Education for Women
(Deemed to be University Estd. u/s 3 of UGC Act 1956, Category A by MHRD)
Re-accredited with ‘A++’ Grade by NAAC.CGPA 3.65/4 Category I by UGC                      
Coimbatore – 641 043, Tamil Nadu, India
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10 Defence Research and Development 
Organisation ( DRDO)

Defence R&D Organisation,
Ministry of Defence,
B Wing, Sena Bhavan,
New Delhi 110 011

The Director of 
Training and 

Sponsored Research
https://www.drdo.gov.in/ erip_er@hqr.drdo.in 011-23017661 011-23017582

11 Department of Atomic Energy (DAE) 
Department of Atomic Energy, Directors 
office, Ist Floor, Central Complex, 
BARC, Mumbai- 400 085

The Scientific 
Secretary ( BRNS), https://dae.gov.in/ brns@barc.gov.in 91-22-25590813 91-22-25505050 / 

25592000

12 Department of Biotechnology (DBT), 
Govt. of India,

Department Biotechnology, Block no. 2, 
Floor 7, Room no. 12, CGO Complex, 
Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003.

The Director ( R& D), https://dbtindia.gov.in/ Shaila@dbt.nic.in 011-24363748 011-24362884

13 Department of Education ( DOEd), 
Govt. of India,

Division TD, VI,Department of 
Education, Ministry of Human Resource 
Development, Shastri Bhawan, New 
Delhi.

The Deputy Education 
Adviser (T)

www.mhrd.gov.in dhe-mhrd@nic.in 011- 23782296/23383936-
44

011-
2382365/23011097

/2384093

14 Department of Food Processing 
Industries, Govt. of India,

Ministry of Agriculture, Department of 
Food Processing Industries, Panchsheel 
Bhawan, August Karanti Bhawan, New 
Delhi 110049.

www.mofpi.nic.in jsjpm-fpi@nic.in 011- 26492476 011- 26492863

15 Department of Non Conventional 
Energy Sources ( DNES)

Department of Non Conventional Energy 
Sources, Block No. 14, CGO Complex,  
Lodhi Road,  New Delhi, 110003

The Secretary https://mnre.gov.in/  aktripathi@nic.in 24361481/24362772
011- 

24362772/2436129
8 

16 Department of Science and 
Technology (DST), Govt. of India

Technology Bhawan, New Mehrali 
Road,New Delhi. 110016 The Secretary http://www.dst.gov.in/ dstinfo@nic.in

( +91)011- 
23012312,23017660,26864

570, 26862418

( +91)011-
23016857, 

26567373,2696281
9

17 Department of Space (DOS), Govt. of 
India

ISRO Headquarters,
F-Block, Antariksh Bhavan, New BEL 
Road, Bangalore. 560 094

The Scientific 
Secretary www.dos.gov.in

scientificsecretary@isr
o.gov.in (+91)80 23415275 (+91 )80 23511984

18 Deptt. of Animal Husbandry             
Govt. of India

Jawahar Lal Nehru Building, Gate no. 
322, Ist Floor, New Delhi. Joint Commissioner https://dahd.nic.in/ ahd@vsnl.net.in 011- 24459732 011- 24459732

19 Directorate of Maize Research ICAR, PUSA,
New Delhi 12 Principal Scientist https://iimr.icar.gov.in/ mrd@vsnl.net.in 011- 25795543 011- 25795543

20 Directorate of Rice Research ICAR, Rajender Nagar,
Hyderabad 500013 The Director http://www.drricar.org/ rrd@ernet.com 040- 25406879-80 040- 25406879

21 Dvara Research

10th Floor-Phase 1
IIT-Madras Research Park
Kanagam Village, Taramani
Chennai 600113

https://www.dvara.com/research/h
ousehold-finance/call-for-research-

proposal/

supriya.saxena@dvara.
com +91 44 66687000
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22 Entrepreneurship Development 
Institute,  EDI

Entrepreneurship Development and 
Innovation Institute
Parthasarathy Koil Street,
Ekkaduthangal, Chennai-32

https://www.editn.in/pages/view/iv
p

asstd@editn.in               
  admin@editn.in 044-22252081/82/83

23 Forests Research Institute 
Forest Research Institute,
Post Office New Forest,
Dehradun

Group Coordinator        
  (Research), http://fridu.edu.in/

hooda@icfre.org, 
groupco_fri_icfre.org 0135 - 2752670 0135 - 2756865

24 Government of India NITI AAYOG 
Atal Innovation Mission (AIM)

NITI Aayog, Work station No. C-035, 
NITI Bhawan, Sansad Marg, New Delhi-
110001

https://aim.gov.in/contact.php md-aim@gov.in 91-11-23096764 
& 23096779

25 Haryana State Council for Science & 
Technology Sedtor-2, Panchkula, Harayana https://dstharyana.gov.in/ 0172-2563439, 2560339. 0172-2560018.

26
IDRC and the UK’s Foreign, 
Commonwealth and Development 
Office (FCDO)

208 Jor Bagh, New Delhi 110003, https://www.idrc.ca/en/funding CLAREcalls@idrc.ca (+91-11)2461-9411

27 India Foundation for the Arts 
Apurva' Ground Floor, No 259, 4th 
Cross, Raj Mahal Vilas 2nd Stage, 2nd 
Block, Bangalore - 560 094

https://indiaifa.org/programmes/art
s-research.html

tanveerajsi@indiaifa.o
rg 91-80-2341 4681 / 82 / 83

28 IndiaBioscience

IndiaBioscience, National Centre for 
Biological Sciences, GKVK Campus, 
Bellary Road, Bangalore, Karnataka, 
India 560065

https://indiabioscience.org/grants
hello@indiabioscience

.org 91 80 23666223

29 Indian Council of Agricultural 
Research ( ICAR)

Krishi Bhavan,
Dr.Rajender Prasad Road,
New Delhi 110 012

Officer on Special 
Duty ( PI&M),

https://icar.org.in/ ddgedn@icar.org.in 91-11-25841760 91-11-25843932

30 Indian Council of Medical Research
( ICMR)

Indian Council of Medical Research, 
Ansari Nagar,
New Delhi 110 029

The Director General https://main.icmr.nic.in/content/call
-proposal icmrhqd@ren.nic.in 011-65667136, 6963980m 

6962794, 6962895

011-
6868662/6510896/

6856713

31 Indian Council of Social Science 
Research( ICSSR)

P.O. Box. 10528, Aruna Asaf Ali Marg, 
New Delhi 110067 The Director https://icssr.org/ icssr@ride.vsnl.net.in 011- 26321689 26321689

32 Indian National Committee on 
Irrigation & Drainage (INCID) 

 Indian National Committee on Irrigation 
& Drainage, 301 & 303, Ansal Chamber-
II, 6, Bhikaji Gama Place, New Delhi.

Member Secretary http://www.incid.cwc.gov.in/ incid@vsnl.net.in 011-27674508 011-27674508

33 Indian National Science Academy 
(INSA) 

Indian National Science Academy, 
Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-
110002

Executive Director https://www.insaindia.res.in/index.
php sciprom@insa.nic.in 23221931-23221950 (20 

Lines)
91-11-23235648, 

23231095
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34 Intensification of Research in High 
Priority Areas ( IRHPA)

STP, Department of Sci. & Technology, 
Technology Bhawan, New mehrauli 
Road, New Delhi.-110 016

The Adviser www.serb.gov.in sunilag@alpha.nic.in 011- 26567373 26864570, 
26863847

35 Ministry of Agriculture GOI, New Delhi. The Commissioner of 
Agriculture

https://agricoop.nic.in/ secy-agri@nic.in 23383370, 23782691 23792037

36
Ministry of Electronics & 
Information Technology, Govt of 
India

Electronics Niketan, 6, CGO Complex, 
Lodhi Road , New Delhi – 110 003

Innovation & IPR 
Division

https://www.meity.gov.in/content/s
cheme-forms-0 ajaik@meity.gov.in +91- 11-24364799 

37 Ministry of Environment & Forests,  
Govt of India

Ministry of Environment and Forests, 
Paryavaran Bhawan, CGO Complex,
Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110 003

The Secretary http://www.moef.nic.in/
ef@vsnl.net.in, 

sv.godavarthi@nic.in
011-258586422,                        

      011-24364594
011-258586422,        
    011-24364594

38 Ministry of Health and Family 
Welfare ( MOW)

5th Floor (509, 518), A Wing, Nirman 
Bhawan, Maulana Azad Road
New Delhi - 110108

The Director ( NI), https://main.mohfw.gov.in/
eval-nrhm@nic.in, 

dirstat-mohfw@nic.in

39 Ministry of Statistics and Programme 
Implementation 

Ministry of Statistics and Prorgrammes 
Implementation, Sardar Patel Bhawan,
Parliament Street, New Delhi 110001

Joint Director http://164.100.161.63/ kmashish@nic.in 011-26876772 011-26876772

40 Ministry of Water Resources 2nd Floor, Block-III, CGO Complex, 
 Lodhi Road, New Delhi – 110003 Adviser (C&M) http://nwm.gov.in/?q=schemes advisor-nwm@gov.in 011-24366614

41 NABARD Regional Office  NABARD, Plot no. 3, 
Sector 34-A, Chandigarh- 160 022

Chief General 
Manager https://www.nabard.org

nabchg@x400.niigw.ni
c.in 

666791, 612899, 616607, 
667438, 667440 0172- 665863

42 National Academy of Agricultural 
Sciences (NAAS)

National Academy of Agricultural 
Sciences DPS Marg,Pusa , New Delhi 
110012.

The Chairman www.naasindia.org naas@vsnl.com 91-11-25846051, 
25846052, 25841253 91-11-25846051

43 National Board for Higher 
Mathematics (NBHM)

National Board for Higher Mathematics, 
OYC Building, 1st Floor, C.S.M. Marg, 
Fort, Mumbai 400 001

Member Secretary http://www.nbhm.dae.gov.in/resear
ch.html

psmsnbhm@dae.gov.i
n 

44 National Commission for Women, 
NCW

National Commission for Women, Plot 
no. 21 Jasola Institutional Area, New 
Delhi - 110025

https://ncwapps.nic.in/frmeProposa
lNotifications.aspx 011 - 26942369, 26944740

45 National Council for Applied 
Economic Research

National Council of Applied Economic 
Research NCAER India Centre, 11 
Indraprastha Estate, New Delhi 110002

The Director, https://www.ncaer.org/ info@ncaer.org
+(91-11)-23452698, 

23452657, 61202698, 
61202657

46 National Culture Fund, Ministry of 
Culture, Government of India

National Culture Fund ,Puratatva Bhavan, 
5th Floor D-Block, GPO Complex, 
I.N.A., New Delhi - 110 023

https://ncf.nic.in/
ncfunesco-

culture@gov.in  011-24656248,24656251
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47
National Horticulture Board             
Ministry of Agriculture,                     
Govt. of India,

85, Institutional Area, Sector 18,
Gurgaon. 122 015 (Haryana) http://www.nhb.gov.in/ ednib@delhi.nic.in 0124-2432560 0124-2432560

48 National Human Rights Commission,  
 NHRC

Manav Adhikar Bhawan, Block-C, GPO 
Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023

https://nhrc.nic.in/training-&-
research/research-studies-&-

projects/ongoing-Projectss

49 National Information System for Sci. 
& Technology ( NISSAT)

National Information System for Sci.& 
Technology, Department of Scientific & 
Industrial Research, Technology 
Bhawan,Mehrauli Road, New Delhi

The Joint Adviser www.dsir.gov.in sunilag@alpha.nic.in 011-26567373 26567373

50

National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oils 
Development Board ,                    
Ministry of Agriculture,
Govt. of India

86, Sector 18, Industrial Area,
Gurgaon 122015.

https://nmeo.dac.gov.in/ novod@vsnl.net.in 0124-2341251 2340614

51 NCERT
National Council of Educational 
Research and Training Sri Aurobindo 
Marg New Delhi-110 016

The Head, Division of 
Educational Research 

(DER)

https://ncert.nic.in/research-grants-
(ERIC).php?ln= ncertder@gmail.com 011-26563980

52 NIPCCD NIPCCD, 5-Siri Institutional Area, Hauz 
Khas, New Delhi 110016 The Director, www.nipccd.vsnl.com

drdineshpaul@gmail.c
om 011- 27654216, 27854217 27654216

53
Research and Development
All India Council for Technical 
Education

7th Floor, Chanderlok Building Janpath, 
New Delhi-110 001 http://dst.gov.in/contactus.htm dstinfo @ nic .in 91-11-23724151 to 91-11-

23724157 91-11-23724183

54 Research Scheme on Flood Control 
(RSFC) 

Central Board of Irrgation and Power, 
Malcha Marg, Chanakyapuri,                   
New Delhi 110 021 

The Member Secretary
http://jalshakti-

dowr.gov.in/schemes/flood-
management-programme

011- 26853687 26853687

55 Research Scheme on Power
( RSOP)

Central Power Research Institute
P B No.8066, Sadashiva Nagar (PO),
Bangalore 560 080

R & D Management 
Division www.cbip.org sundar@cpri.in 080-2360 7823 91- 80-2360 7823

56 Reserve Bank of India

Development Research Group,
Department of Economic and Policy 
Research, 7th Floor, Central Office 
Building, Reserve Bank of India,
Fort, Mumbai – 400 001.

https://www.rbi.org.in/Scripts/Exter
nalResearchSchemes.aspx 91-22-2260 1000 91-22-2263 0061
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57 Science and Engineering Research 
Board (SERB), Govt. of India,

3rd & 4th Floor, Block II , Technology 
Bhavan, New Mehrauli Road, New Delhi-
110016.

https://www.serbonline.in/SERB/
HomePage info@serbonline.in 011-26552197 (Ext.No -

23062)

58 Science and Engineering Research 
Council (SERC) 

SERC Secretariat,
Department of Science & Technology, 
Technology Bhawan, New Mehrauli 
Road, New Delhi 110 016

The Adviser & 
Member - Secretary www.dst.gov.in

venktesh@alpta.nic.in, 
 bghari.nic.in 011-26963695, 26590370 011-26963695

59 Tamilnadu State Council for Science 
and Technology, TNSCST

Sardar Patel Road, DOTE Campus,
Chennai 600 025 Member Secretary https://www.tanscst.nic.in ms.tanscst@nic.in 91 44 2230 1428 91 44 2230 1552

60 The Commisioner & Secretary 
Agriculture, Govt. of Haryana Agriculture Department, Chandigarh. https://agriharyana.gov.in/

agriharyana2009@gma
il.com 0172- 2703490 0172- 2703490

61 The Indian Council of Social Science 
Research,  ICSSR

JNU Institutional Area, Aruna Asaf Ali 
Marg, New Delhi - 110067 (INDIA) https://icssr.org/research-projects 91-11-26741849/50/51 91-11-26741836

62
Utilisation of Scientific Expertise of 
Retired Scientists Science and 
Society Related Programmes

Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & 
Technology, Technology Bhavan, New 
Mehrauli Road, New Delhi 110 016

The Head https://serc-dst.org/users05.html 011-26486677 011-26486677

63
WCP ( Women Component Plan) 
Science and Society Related 
Programmes

Sci.& Society Division, Dept. of Sci. & 
Technology, Technology Bhavan, New 
Mehrauli Road,New Delhi 110 016

The Head www.scienceandsociety-dst.org nisha67@alpha.nic.in 011-26567373, 26562122, 
26862418

26864570,2686384
7, 26862418
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1
Animal Production & Health 
Division, International Atomic 
Energy Agency,

P.O. Box. 100, A-1400,
Vienna (Austria ). http://www.iaea.org Official.Mail@iaea.org (+43-1) 2600-0 (+43-1) 2600-7

2 Association for Asian Studies
Association for Asian Studies, Inc., 825 
Victors Way, Suite 310, Ann Arbor, MI 
48108 USA

Grants Manager https://www.asianstudies.org/grant
s-awards/

grants@asianstudies.or
g (734) 665-2490

3 Biocodex Microbiota Foundation, 
France

7, avenue Gallieni 94250 Gentilly - 
FRANCE

https://www.biocodexmicrobiotafo
undation.com/international-

research-grant

apply@biocodexmicro
biotafoundation.com

List of International Funding Agencies for Research Proposals
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4 British Council
17, Kasturba Marg
New Delhi 110001 The Facilitator

https://www.britishcouncil.org/inter
national-education-services-

conference/proposals
bc@vsnl.net.in 011-24689744 27689744

5 CIMMYT 
CIMMYT Office for India CG Block, 
NASC Complex, Dev Prakash Shastri 
Marg, New Delhi- 110012.

Facilitator, Rice 
Wheat Consortium https://www.cimmyt.org/ cimmyt@vsnl.net.in 011-274436678 274436678

6 Embassy of Japan in India
The Consulate-General of Japan in 
Chennai, No.12/1, Cenetoph Road, 1st 
Street, Teynampet Chennai, 600018

https://www.in.emb-
japan.go.jp/Japan-India-
Relations/GGP/ggp.html

044 2432 3860-3  044 2432 3859

7 EMBO Organisation, Europe EMBO, Meyerhofstrasse 1, D-69117 
Heidelberg, Germany Programme Head

https://www.embo.org/funding/fell
owships-grants-and-career-
support/global-investigator-

network/

global@embo.org +49 6221 8891 112 +49 6221 8891 
200

8 Ford Foundation 320 E 43rd St, New York, NY 10017, 
USA

https://www.fordfoundation.org/w
ork/investing-in-individuals/ 212-573-5000

9
International Center for Genetic 
Engineering and Biotecnology 
(ICGEB) Research Grant

ICGEB Research Grants-CRP & 
Fellowship Unit,  Loc. Padriciano, 99-
34149 Trieste, Italy

CRP-ICGEB 
Research Grants Unit

https://www.icgeb.org/activities/gra
nts/ crp@icgeb.org (+)39-40-3757382

10
International Federation for Women 
in Agriculture.
CATAT

Division of Agricultural Extension, 
International Federation for Women in 
Agriculture, ICAR,
New Delhi- 110012

Head https://www.ifs.se/ifs-programme/ ifwa@vsnl.net.in 91-11-23387293 91-11-23387293

11 International Foundation for Science
International Foundation for Science, 
Grev Turegatan 19, S.114 38, Stockholm, 
Sweden

Director https://www.ifs.se/ifs-
programme/how-to-apply.html info@ifs.se.web 46 8 545 818 01 46 545 81800

12 International Psychoanalytical 
Association, UK

International Psychoanalytical 
Association, Unit B, Book House, 261a 
City Road London EC1V 1AH , UK

https://www.ipa.world/submitaprop
osal ipa@ipa.world +44 20 8446 8324 +44 20 7681 3742

13 MERCK KGAA, Germany MERCK KGAA, Frankfurter Strasse 250, 
Darmstadt, 64293, Germany

https://www.merckgroup.com/en/r
esearch/open-innovation/research-

grants.html

service@merckgroup.c
om +49 6151 72-0 +49 6151 72-2000

14 NSF-National Science Foundation
National Science Foundation, 2415 
Eisenhower Avenue, Alexandria,  
Virginia 22314

Program Director https://beta.nsf.gov/ mmishkin@nsf.gov (703) 292-5111

15 The World Academy of Sciences ( 
TWAS)

( TWAS), c/o the Abdus Salam 
International Centre for Theoretical 
Physics
( ICTP), P.O. Box 586, Via Beirut 6, 
34100 Trieste, Italy. 

Executive Director https://twas.org/opportunities/rese
arch-grants info@twas.org. 39040 2240387 39 040 224559


